

Take a moment to try this yourself. Click on the trigger to see how this works. When you are finished, click the green arrow button in the control menu to continue.

The mechanical simplicity of the bolt-action rifle provides durability, dependability, and the strength to handle modern calibers including magnum loads. Its accuracy can often be refined to accommodate benchrest target shooting standards. The bolt action is used for everything from fast-handling lightweight carbines (like the Remington Model Seven) to heavy barrel varmint and target rifles. The bolt action rifle is one of the most accurate of the centerfire rifle types due to consistent lock up of the cartridge in the chamber of the gun and extremely fast lock times. Lock time is the time between the moment you pull the trigger and the time the firing pin hits the cartridge.

Deleted: magnum

Deleted:

Deleted: forms the versatile base

Deleted: the most

Pump Action

Take a moment to become familiar with the most important parts of a pump action rifle. Using your mouse, rollover and click on the different parts of this rifle. When you're finished, click the green arrow button in the control menu to continue.

Parts: (Please add/modify parts information as needed)

Stock, Ejection Port, Chamber, Rear Sight, Front Sight, Safety Mechanism, Trigger, Trigger Guard, Magazine Latch, Magazine Assembly, Fore-end, Barrel, Muzzle, Receiver (definitions to be written)

Deleted: Switch

With pump action rifles (like the Remington Model 7600) cartridges are fed from the magazine into the chamber and then ejected by the back-and-forth pumping of the fore-end assembly.

Take a moment to try this yourself. Click on the trigger to see how this works. When you are finished, click the green arrow button in the control menu to continue.

The "pump gun" is very versatile and often preferred for its simple, reliable, compact design, and fast second shot capability.

Deleted: and

Deleted: . It's for these exact reasons that the Remington 7600 is one of the most popular deer rifles.¶

Deleted: not only to deliver legendary Remington first-shot accuracy - they're also designed

The pump action rifles are designed for ultra-fast follow-up shots without ever having to unshoulder your rifle. The pumping action required to cycle another round does not interfere with the natural sight plane of the gun.

Deleted: . The pump-action rifle features a Quick-release magazine and Remington's rotary bolt lock-up design for exceptional strength, safety and hallmark reliability.¶

Autoloading Action

Take a moment to become familiar with the most important parts of an autoloading action rifle. Using your mouse, rollover and click on the different parts of this rifle. When you're finished, click the green arrow button in the control menu to continue.

Parts: (Please add/modify parts information as needed)